


DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

________________ Cambridge, January 2T 18s890.

Sir William Dawson,
My dear Sir:-

T am much obligsed to you for your favor of the
I8th including the letter of Professor MacGregor. Hone of the
points mentioned by him can affect the general classification of
the fossil, excepting the one in which he makes the fourth and fifth
veins as united before the bhase, énd the points cohcerning which he
suggests reference to Dr.lawson hardly require it. Please present

my thanks to Professor MacGregor also for his services. T will

[

send the letter to Mr.Brongniari today. With best wishes,

Totrp YEry

Dictated
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